
Responses to Northville Township CCTV Request for Proposal 

 

1. What do you mean when you say electronic media documentation?  
a. All media delivered throughout the project shall be accompanied with documentation as 

to the content and source of the data.  Including Contractor information, MACP 
database format, folder structure, overall area included on media, and other items of 
reference. 

2. The only cleaning the contractor will be doing is when we have to remove a protruding lead, 
correct?  

a. Yes, the pipe is to be cleaned and inspected by contractor only if a protruding lead is 
removed.   

3. Are you looking to have audio with all of the video?  
a. Vendor discretion – not required. 

4. Is it possible to get a bigger map?  
a. Revised 8x11 map is included on website.   

5. It looks like there are some lines on Haggerty and 7 Mile Rd. but I can’t tell if any other Mile 
roads or, Sheldon Rd, Beck Rd. Hines Drive etc. have any sewers that need to be televised. Can 
you confirm if any of these roads have sewers we will be televising?  

a. See revised attached map for reference.  There are some locations on Five Mile Rd, Six 
Mile Rd, and small sections on Beck Road.   

6. Line item 7 on the bid form indicates 21inch pipe but I think it should be 30 inch, can you 
confirm?  

a. Yes, Bid Tab Line 7 should be referencing 30 inch pipe.  See attached addendum for 
current bid tab. 

7. The specifications read that “the per foot cost of television inspection will be paid for the 
actual footage between manholes involved.  Measurement of the actual number of feet 
inspected shall be made from the wall of the manhole to the point where the survey was 
abandoned from each direction.” Does that indicate the Contractor will be paid for both the 
initial inspection, if it involves a reverse inspection, and the final inspection after the line is 
cleaned? Or the Contractor will only be paid once for each section?  

a. Contractor shall be paid once for each section based on linear footage of pipe.  All 
segments have been properly cleaned and maintained within a three-year window, so 
the amount of obstructions should be minimal. 

8. The specifications read that the inspection equipment should be able to travel distances 
greater than 5,000 linear feet in each direction from a typical access point.  Are there sections 
within this scope that would require 5,000 lineal feet to be inspected from one point? 

a. This is a recommended distance for inspection equipment, not required.  There may be 
segments that will reach beyond the 5,000 linear feet depending access point selection. 

 

 


